
From: Prager, Michael A - DNR
To: DiMaggio, Janet H - DNR; Rice, Caroline M - DNR; Keller, Danielle M - DNR
Subject: FW: Liability Exemption
Date: Friday, February 23, 2024 10:57:56 AM
Attachments: Scanned image from BP-50M31.msg

Scanned image from BP-50M31.msg

See the attached request from Cuba City.  I don’t know if they also submitted this using the portal
and if they submitted the fee. If you don’t see that it came in that way also, could one of you follow-
up with him to see if the check is in the mail or what the story is. Can we put the request into BRRTS
using what he sent or do we need them to use the portal? I know it isn’t as much as we usually get in
a request but I think this should be enough to go with. I can work on the request with Caroline. 
 
Michael Prager
Phone: 608-225-7950
Michael.prager@wisconsin.gov
 

From: George Morrissey <gmorrissey@cubacitylightandwater.org> 
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 5:20 AM
To: Prager, Michael A - DNR <Michael.Prager@wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Hill, Jill M - MUN <jhill@cubacitylightandwater.org>; Larson, Gena M - DNR
<Gena.Larson@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Liability Exemption

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. 
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

 

Aloha Michael,
I have attached the request for the liability clarification letter and the Brownfield application
(this contains information that is requested in the request). I will be sending this out with the
check in the mail today. If you need any more information please let me know. I appreciate all
your help in this project.
Mahalo
George Morrissey
Director of Public Works
108 N Main Street 
Cuba City, WI 53807 
608-744-2152
608-744-2151 (fax) 
gmorrissey@cubacitylightandwater.org
Cuba City Website: www.cubacity.org 
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